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OiIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

August &, 1756

John . Kelly
Box 5€71
Roswel., New Mex.

Gentlemen:

A check of ihe file ¢n your Stewart 28 NG. 1 in
Unit i of Sectivu <&, T-23-G, R=-37-E shows that although
a notice was sent to you on Mauy 1, 1956 stating that you
had until July 3, 1956 to eiiher obtain a casinghead gas
connection or make application for an NFO Order, no action
has been takea on this matter. To avold cancellatlon of
the alliowable for this well, :t will be necessary for you
to immediately citier make application for an NFO Order or
file Form C-110 showing & gas connection.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. r. Hontgomery
Proration lnnager
me
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